October 23, 2014

Environmental Administrator

Permitting & Compliance Section

Division of Air Resources Management

Forida Department of Environmental Protection
2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

RE: Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County
Palm Beach Renewable Energy Facility No. 2

%
Mr. David Lyle Read, P.E. |
i
|
Project No.: 0990234-032-AC

\

\

Dear Mr. Read:

The Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County (SWA) hereby waives the deadline for
the permitting processing requirements under 62-4.055(5), Florida Administrative
Code.SWA agrees that FDEP shall have an additional 21 days to approve or deny SWA’s

above-referenced application.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,
TS
Mark Hammond For

Executive Director
Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County

cec: Marc Burner

Ray Schauer
Mary Beth Morrison

7501 North Jog Road, West Paim Beach, Florida 33412 (561} 840-4000  FAX {361} 640-3400



